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From: Angie Wiese <angie.wiese@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 11:50:48 PM

To: Jay Willms <Jay.Willms@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Melvin Carter <Melvin.Carter@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Jaime Tincher
<Jaime.Tincher@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Laura Logsdon <Laura.Logsdon@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Nicole Green
<Nicole.Green@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Cheniqua Johnson <Cheniqua.Johnson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Melanie
Johnson <Melanie.Johnson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Tim Greenfield <Tim.Greenfield@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Rebecca Noecker <Rebecca.Noecker@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Hwa Jeong Kim
<Hwaleong.Kim@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Megan Jekot <Megan.Jekot@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Nicolle Newton
<Nicolle.Newton@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: [HRA Request for Information] DSI Permitting Positions in Budget Contingency

Jay,
| am sorry but | did not catch the deadline in the memo and | go on vacation tomorrow.

Most of this request does not make sense to me. | think you are referring to the comment |
made to Chair Johnson that we asked HR for a Plan Review Examiner | to work out of title as a
Plan Review Examiner Il to support the housing permits.

We are paying for this out of unspent general fund payroll dollars since we cannot budget to
contingent funds. The hiring requisition process requires us to identify a funding source when
asking for positions. Since | do not have an accounting unit for the $440,000, | cannot hire. |
think we find ourselves in a chicken and egg situation here.

Angie Wiese, PE(vn), CBO

Director

Pronouns: She/Her
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From: Jay Willms <Jay.Willms@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 12:48 PM

To: Angie Wiese <angie.wiese@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Nicolle Newton <Nicolle.Newton@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Melvin Carter <Melvin.Carter@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Jaime Tincher
<Jaime.Tincher@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Laura Logsdon <Laura.Logsdon@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Nicole Green
<Nicole.Green@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Chenigua Johnson <Cheniqua.Johnson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Melanie
Johnson <Melanie.Johnson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Tim Greenfield <Tim.Greenfield@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Rebecca Noecker <Rebecca.Noecker@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Hwa Jeong Kim
<Hwaleong.Kim@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Megan Jekot <Megan.Jekot@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: [HRA Request for Information] DSI Permitting Positions in Budget Contingency

Directors Wiese and Newton,

Please see the attached memo.

Thank you,
Jay

Jay Willms

Director of Operations
Office of the City Council
Pronouns: he/him/his
651-266-8564

jay.willms@stpaul.gov
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